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RE: Offer for Bulk requirement at Jindal Bhiwadi unit-SERVOSYSTEM HLP 46

Parsheera, Gaurav <parsheerag@indianoil.in>
Thu 7/13/2023 1:00 PM "

To:Vijay Kumar Singh <vksingh@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc:Tiwari, Sudeep (ﬁ?ﬂq faar) <sudeeptiwari@indianoil.in>;GUPTA, SHEREN(Qﬁ:fTEﬂ)
<guptas10@indianoil.in>

Dear Sir,

Please find our Final Offer for Initial Fill Supply for Bhiwadi Location:

Sr. Prod PRODUCTS Anticipated TV (Offered Pack
No. Code Volume KL Price) Size
{(MT) Rs./Ltr./Kg.
1 3082 SERVOSYSTEM HLP 46 35 84.25 Barrel

Other terms and conditions:

Delivery terms- FOR bhiwari unit

Payment- As per our existing contract- 30 days
Pack Size- 210 L in HDPE barrel

Validity- 31.08.2023

o 0 I

Looking forward for your valuable orders.

Thanks & Regards

Gaurav Parsheera

Jaipur-TS, Lubes

Rajasthan State Office, MD
Indian Oil Corporation Limited
Contact Number: 9521743449

Blessed are those who see beautiful things in humble places where other people see nothing.

From: Vijay Kumar Singh [mailto:vksingh@jindalaluminium.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 3:28 PM

To: Parsheera, Gaurav

Cc: Tiwari, Sudeep (iU faarRl); GUPTA, SHEREN(ZR T[wT)

Subject: Re: Offer for Bulk requirement at Jindal Bhiwadi unit-SERVOSYSTEM HLP 46
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